
September 6,  2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Rescission of Category III for Temporary Services - Bid #07-028-DR
Manpower  Inc.

On September 5, 2006, Manpower, Inc. was one of six vendors awarded portions of 
the above mentioned bid.  They were awarded Job Category III for Transportation 
Assistant, Paraprofessional, and Childcare.  The bid stipulated that awarded vendors 
had to provide insurance, and would be responsible for Hepatitis B Vaccines, as well as 
Social Security contributions pursuant to Section 418, US Code.  Manpower will not 
honor this portion of the bid.  At this time we do not anticipate soliciting other vendors as 
Labor Finders was also awarded this category.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, 
please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Date/Time: September 6, 2006 08:59:00

Department of Purchasing
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us


